

Julie Zoller



Julie Zoller is the Head of Global Regulatory Affairs for Amazon’s Project Kuiper, an initiative to launch a constellation of Low Earth Orbit satellites that will provide low-latency, high-quality broadband connectivity to unserved and underserved areas worldwide. She previously served as the Chief Government Affairs Officer at Omnispace, Senior Deputy Coordinator for International Communications and Information Policy at the State Department, Deputy Associate Administrator for International Spectrum at the National Telecommunications and Information Administration, and in various capacities with the Department of Defense. Julie has led many U.S.

delegations to multilateral organizations to achieve digital policy objectives and was an elected member of the ITU Radio Regulations Board for eight years, two as chairperson. She currently serves on the Federal Aviation Administration’s Commercial Space Transportation Advisory Committee and the boards of the Satellite Industry Association, Global VSAT Forum, and United States Telecommunications Training Institute.

Experience

Sept. 2019 – Present	Head of Global Regulatory Affairs, Project Kuiper, Amazon
Aug. 2017 – Aug. 2019	Chief Government Affairs Officer, Omnispace
Mar. 2013 – Aug. 2017	Senior Deputy Coordinator International Communication and Information Policy, U.S. Department of State
Jun. 2011 – Mar. 2013	Deputy Associate Administrator for International Spectrum, U.S. Department of Commerce, NTIA
May 1997 – Jun. 2011	Program Director, ITT – Advanced Engineering & Sciences
May 1992 – May 1997	Project Manager, Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory
Aug. 1984 – Sept. 1986	Electronics Engineer, U.S. Army Satellite Communications Agency
Jan. 1981 – Aug. 1984	Electronics Engineer, U.S. Army Communications-Electronics Engineering Installation Agency

Education

Master of Science (M.S.), Business Administration | Boston University Metropolitan College

Bachelor of Science (B.S.), Engineering Science | Trinity University